
 

    

HAMBLEN COUNTY LEGISLATIVE BODY 
 

 

Regularly Scheduled Monthly Meeting 

Thursday – March 17, 2016 

5 p.m. 
 

 

 

 

Open Meeting - Sheriff Esco Jarnagin 

 

Call to Order – Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge 

 

Prayer – Reverend Charlie Brewer, Senior Pastor Lebanon Baptist Church 

 

Pledge of Allegiance – Commissioner Larry Carter 

 

Roll Call - County Clerk, Penny Petty 

 

 

 

Prepared under the direction of: 

Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

Order # Vote Item 

1  Recognition/Presentations/Proclamations (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
 

 
a. Years of Service 

 

2  Public Comment Regarding Business of the Agenda Only (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
   

3  Appointments and Nominations (Commission  Chairman Rick Eldridge)  
 Vote 

OTB 
a. Hamblen County Board of Health – Lynn Mefford RN 

 

4  Public Official Bonds (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
  a. None 

 

5  Recess as Hamblen County Legislative Body Open Public Hearing (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
a. Rezoning Request – District 02, Tax Map 024, Parcel Pt. of 140.00 Britt Lane, Morristown 37814 Lot #3 Randy and 

Marva Kelley Property from I-1 to A-1 
 

Close Public Hearing, Reconvene as Hamblen County Legislative Body (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 

6  
Vote 

Rezoning Resolution Vote (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
a. Resolution 16-03 to amend the zoning map of Hamblen County Tennessee by rezoning  District 02, Tax Map 024, 

Parcel Pt. of 140.00 Britt Lane, Morristown 37814 Lot #3 Randy and Marva Kelley Property from I-1 to A-1 
 

7  Calendar and Rules Committee Report (Chairman John Smyth) 
 Vote 

Vote 
a. Approval of Consent Calendar Items 
b. Approval of Regular Calendar Items 
 

8  Approval of Consent Calendar (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
 Vote a. Consent Calendar 

 

9  Budget Committee (Chairman Herbert Harville) 
 Vote a. Not-for-Profit Paid Positions and Salary Disclosure Clarification 

 

10  Finance Committee (Chairman Herbert Harville) 
 Vote 

 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 
Vote 

 

a. Approval of Monthly Checks – February 2016 
b. Budget Amendment 

1. Fund #101 - Circuit Court ($25,000) 
2. Fund #101 County Attorney ($100,000) 
3. Fund #101 Finance ($4,160) 
4. Fund #131 Highway and Garbage ($50,000) 
5. Hamblen County Board of Education Budget Amendment #3 ($34,970.40) 

c. Personal Computer Bid (motion to reject and rebid) 

11  Public Services Committee (Chairman Howard Shipley) 
 Vote a. County Clerk Satellite Office 

 

12  Building and Grounds Committee (Chairman Tim Goins) 
 Vote a. Real Estate Broker RFP 

 

13  Public Comment – General (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 
   

14  Announcements /Informational Items / Upcoming Meeting Dates ( Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 

 
 

a. April 11, 2016 – Committee Meetings:  11:30 a.m. – Health Dept. Conference Room 
b. April 21, 2016 – County Commission Meeting:  5:00 p.m. – Courthouse Large Courtroom 
 

15  Adjournment (Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge) 

REGULAR CALENDAR 
       Thursd ay,  March  17,  2016  

              H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y  

REGULAR CALENDAR – March 17, 2016 2 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



3 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



4 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



5 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County Government 
Calendar & Rules Committee 

Monday, March 7, 2016 
Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 
MINUTES 

 

 
Members Present: 
Howard Shipley Rick Eldridge Tim Goins Herbert Harville Hubert Davis 
John Smyth      
Members Absent: 
None 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman John Smyth called the meeting to order at 12:54 p.m. 
 
 
Review of Regular Calendar 
Motion (Hubert Davis/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to approve the regular calendar with the 
addition on the Computer Bid under Finance Committee. 
 

 
Review of Consent Calendar 
Motion (Hubert Davis/Tim Goins, all in favor) to approve the Consent Calendar items as 
presented. 
 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned 12:55 p.m. 
 
 

6 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 Hamblen County Government 

CALENDAR & RULES COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, March 7, 2016  

Immediately Following Adjournment of Public Services Committee 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

1. Call to Order – Chairman John Smyth 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman John Smyth 

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

 

3. Old Business - Chairman John Smyth 

a. None 

 

 

4. New Business - Chairman John Smyth 

a. Review of Regular Calendar Items – Chairman John Smyth 

b. Review of Consent Calendar Items – Chairman John Smyth 

 

 

5. Adjournment – Chairman John Smyth 

 
John Smyth 
Chairman 

 

Hubert Davis 
Vice-Chairman 

 

Rick Eldridge 
Ex-Officio 

 
Tim Goins 
Member 

 
Herbert Harville 

Member 

 
Howard Shipley 

Member 

 

C A L E N D A R  &  R U L E S  

C O M M I T T E E  

7 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 CONSENT CALENDAR                H a m b l e n  C o u n t y  L e g i s l a t i v e  B o d y               

Order # Item Placed From 

1  Approval of the Previous Month Minutes 
a. Hamblen County Commission Meeting – February 18, 2016 

 

Commission Chairman Rick Eldridge 

2  Approval of Notaries County Clerk Penny Petty 

3  Expenditure Reports – February 2016 Finance Committee 

4 Planning Commission Building Permit Report – February 2016 Finance Committee 

5 County Attorney Invoices – February 2016 Finance Committee 

6 Coroner’s Monthly  Report – February 2016 Finance Committee 

7 Budget Amendments Approved by County Mayor 
a. Fund #101, County Clerk’s Office - $3,000 
b. Fund #101, Courtroom Security - $500 
c. Fund #101, Jail - $1,300 
d. Fund #101, Planning - $750 
e. Fund #101, Sheriff’s Dept. - $7,349 
f. Fund #101, Sheriff’s Dept. - $4,000 

 

Finance Committee 

CONSENT CALENDAR – March 17, 2016 

   

 

8 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



9 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



10 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



11 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



12 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



13 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



14 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



15 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



16 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



17 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



18 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



19 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



20 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



21 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



22 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



23 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



24 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



25 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



26 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



27 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



28 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



29 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



30 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



31 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



32 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



33 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



34 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



35 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



36 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



37 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



38 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



39 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



40 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



41 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



42 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



43 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



44 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



45 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



46 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



47 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



48 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



49 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



50 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



51 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



52 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



53 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



54 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



55 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



56 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



57 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



58 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



59 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



60 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



61 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



62 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



63 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



64 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



65 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



66 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



67 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



68 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



69 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



70 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



71 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 1 

 

Hamblen County Government 
Budget Committee 

 
Monday, March 7, 2016 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 
 

MINUTES 
 

Members Present: 
Rick Eldridge Dana Wampler Stancil Ford Doe Jarvis Taylor Ward Johnny Walker John Smyth 
Randy DeBord Herbert Harville Tim Goins Joe Huntsman Hubert Davis Howard Shipley  

 
Members Absent:  
Larry Carter 

 
Call to Order 
Chairman Herbert Harville called the meeting to order at 11:30 a.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
Mannie Bedwell 
Linda Noe 
 
Old Business 
a. Review of Action Requiring Non-Profit Organizations to Submit Employee Positions with Salary 

Information. Mayor Brittain requested clarification of action taken during previous month budget meeting. 
Motion (John Smyth/Louis “Doe” Jarvis) to exclude from funding consideration any Not-For-Profit 
Organization that does not include a list of all paid positions with salaries as part of their FY 16-17 
budget request.   

 Yes No Pass Abstain 

Stancil Ford Hubert Davis   

Tim Goins Randy DeBord   

Doe Jarvis Rick Eldridge   

Howard Shipley Herbert Harville   

John Smyth Joe Huntsman, Sr.   

Johnny Walker Dana Wampler   

Taylor Ward    

 7 Yes/6 No, Motion Passes 
 
New Business 
None 

 
Items of Interest 
None Stated  
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Harville adjourned the meeting at 11:40 a.m. 

72 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 
Herbert Harville 

Chairman 

 

Louis “Doe” Jarvis 
Vice-Chairman 

 

Stancil Ford 
Ex-Officio 

 
Larry Carter 

Member 

 

Hubert Davis 
Member 

 

Rick Eldridge 
Member 

 
Randy DeBord 

Member 

 
Tim Goins 
Member 

 

Joe Huntsman, Sr. 
Member 

 
Howard Shipley 

Member 

 

John Smyth 
Member 

 
Johnny Walker 

Member 

 

Dana Wampler 
Member 

 
Taylor Ward 

Member 

 

 

 

 

 Hamblen County Government 

BUDGET COMMITTEE 

 

Monday – March 7, 2016 

11:30 a.m. 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Herbert Harville 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Herbert Harville 

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

3. Old Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Review of Action Requiring Non-Profit Organizations to Submit Employee 

Positions with Salary Information. 

 

 

4. New Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. None 

 

 

5. Adjournment – Chairman Herbert Harville 

B U D G E T  C O M M I T T E E  

73 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 2 

 

Hamblen County Government 
Budget Committee 

 
Monday, February 8, 2016 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 
 

MINUTES 
 

Members Present: 
Rick Eldridge Dana Wampler Stancil Ford Larry Carter Taylor Ward Johnny Walker 
Randy DeBord Herbert Harville Tim Goins Joe Huntsman, Sr. Hubert Davis Howard Shipley 
 
Members Absent:  
John Smyth, Louis “Doe” Jarvis 

 
Call to Order 
Chairman Herbert Harville called the meeting to order at 11:30 a.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Old Business 
a. None 

 
New Business 
a. FY 2016-2017 Preliminary Budget Plan of Action: 

Commissioner Herbert Harville presented the 2016-2017 Preliminary Budget Plan of Action.  
Motion (Howard Shipley/Joe Huntsman, Sr.) to approve the FY2016-2017 Preliminary Budget Plan of 
Action  

Commissioner Stancil Ford requested that Non-Profit Organizations requesting funding from the county be 
required to provide a list of all paid positions within their organization including job title and gross wage 
amounts for each position. Commissioner Wampler questioned the necessity of such action.  Some 
discussion followed.  Commissioner Ford then amended the above motion as follows: 

Motion (Stancil Ford/Larry Carter) to approve the FY2016-2017 Preliminary Budget Plan of Action as 
presented with the addition of that Non-Profit Organizations requesting funding from the county be 
required to provide a list of all paid positions within their organization. The list of paid positions is to 
include job title and gross wage amounts for each position. 

 Yes No Pass Abstain 
Larry Carter Dana Wampler   

Hubert Davis    

Randy DeBord    

Rick Eldridge    

Stancil Ford    

Herbert Harville    

Tim Goins    

Howard Shipley    

Joe Huntsman, Sr.    

Johnny Walker    

Taylor Ward    

  11 Yes/1 No, Motion Passes 

74 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Items of Interest 
None Stated  
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business Chairman Harville adjourned the meeting at 11:38 a.m. 

75 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 2 

 

Hamblen County Government 
Finance Committee 

Monday, March 7, 2016 
Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 
MINUTES 

Members Present: 
Herbert Harville Randy DeBord Rick Eldridge Hubert Davis John Smyth 
Howard Shipley Stancil Ford Louis “Doe” Jarvis Dana Wampler  
 
Members Absent:  
Larry Carter 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Herbert Harville called the meeting to order at 11:41 a.m. 
 
Added to Agenda - Chairman Herbert Harville requested to add the Computer Bid to the Finance Committee 
Agenda: 

Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis/Dana Wampler, all in favor) to add to the Finance Committee Agenda the 
Computer Bid Tabulation. 

 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
Recurring Business 
a. Operating Summaries (January 2016) 
b. Review of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office for the Month of January 2016 

Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis, all in favor) to approve the February 2016 monthly checks submitted by the 
County Mayor’s Office. 

 
Old Business 
None 
 
New Business 
a. Budget Amendment for Fund #101, Circuit Court $25,000 

Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis/Stancil Ford, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101 
Circuit Court in the amount of $25,000. 
 

b. Budget Amendment for Fund #101, County Attorney $100,000 
Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis/Stancil Ford, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101 
County Attorney in the amount of $100,000. 
 

c. Budget Amendment for Fund #101, Finance $4,160 
Motion (Stancil Ford/(Louis “Doe” Jarvis, all in favor) to approve the Budget Amendment for Fund #101 
Finance Department in the amount of $4,160. 
 

d. Budget Amendment for Fund #131, Highway and Bridge Maintenance $50,000 
Motion (Stancil Ford/Dana Wampler, all in favor, Louis “Doe” Jarvis, No) to approve the Budget 
Amendment for Fund #131 Highway and Bridge Maintenance in the amount of $50,000. 
 

76 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Page 2 of 2 

 

e. Hamblen County Department of Education Amendment #3 – Increase of $34,970.40  
Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to approve the Budget Increase in the amount 
of $34,970.40 for the Hamblen County Department of Education. 

 
f. Computer Bid – New, Non-Refurbished Personal Computers to be purchased on an as need basis. Two of the 

three bids submitted (SHI International and CDW-G) were received after the 9:00 a.m. bid opening deadline.  
Motion (Louis “Doe” Jarvis/Howard Shipley, all in favor) to reject the Computer Bids submitted for 
approval and rebid it. 

 
  

Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) 
a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report – February 2016 
b. County Attorney Invoices – February 2016   
c. Coroner’s Monthly Report –February 2016 
d. Budget Amendments Approved by County Mayor 

i. Fund #101 County Clerk’s Office $3,000 
ii. Fund #101 Courtroom Security $500 

iii. Fund #101 Jail $1,300 
iv. Fund #101 Planning $750 
v. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Dept. $7,349 

vi. Fund #101 Sheriff’s Dept. $4,000 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, Chairman Herbert Harville adjourned the meeting at 11:51 a.m. 

77 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 1 

 

   Hamblen County Government 

  FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, March 7, 2016 

Immediately Following the Adjournment of Budget Committee 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Herbert Harville 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Herbert Harville 

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

3. Recurring Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Expenditure Reports – February 2016 (Information Only)  

b. Review of Monthly Checks Submitted by the County Mayor’s Office 

 

4. Old Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. None 

 

5. New Business – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Budget Amendments 

i. Fund #101, Circuit Court $25,000  - Circuit Court Clerk Teresa West 

ii. Fund #101, County Attorney $100,000 - Finance Director Michelle Woods 

iii. Fund #101, Finance - $4,160 - Finance Director Michelle Woods 

iv. Fund #131, Highway and Bridge  Maintenance $50,000 - Road 

Superintendent Barry Poole 

v. Hamblen County Department of Education Amendment #3 - Increase of 

$34,970.40 – HCBOE Business Supervisor Traci Antrican 

 

6. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Herbert Harville 

a. Planning Commission Building Permit Report – February 2016 

b. County Attorney Invoices – February 2016   

c. Coroner’s Monthly Report – February 2016 

d. Budget Amendments Approved by County Mayor 

i. Fund #101, County Clerk’s Office - $3,000 

ii. Fund #101, Courtroom Security - $500 

iii. Fund #101, Jail - $1,300 

iv. Fund #101, Planning - $750 

v. Fund #101, Sheriff’s Dept. - $7,349 

vi. Fund #101, Sheriff’s Dept. - $4,000 

 

7. Adjournment – Chairman Herbert Harville 

F I N A N C E  C O M M I T T E E  

Herbert Harville 
Chairman 

 
Randy DeBord 
Vice-Chairman 

 
Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 
Larry Carter 

Member 

 
Hubert Davis 

Member 

 
Stancil Ford 

Member 

 
Louis “Doe” Jarvis 

Member 

 
Howard Shipley 

Member 

 
John Smyth 

Member 

 

Dana Wampler 
Member 

 

78 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



79 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



80 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



81 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



82 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



83 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



84 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



85 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



86 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



87 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



88 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



89 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



90 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



91 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



92 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



93 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



94 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



95 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



96 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



97 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



98 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



99 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



100 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



101 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County, Tennessee
Bid Tabulation - New, Non-Refurbished Personal Computers

Item(s) Being Bid: New, Non-Refurbished Personal Computers
Date Bids Opened: 3/2/2016; 9 a.m.
Finance Committee Review: 3/7/2016
Co. Commission Review: 3/17/2016

STANDARD USER POWER USER MONITOR Does Bid 
Vendor Make Model Cost Make Model Cost Make Model Cost Meet Requirements?

1
SOS Computers LLC, 
Technology Express Dell Optiplex 3020 519.99$      Dell Optiplex 3020 721.98$      Dell E2314H, 23" 114.99$      Yes

NOTE FROM VENDOR: 
Quantity Discounts would 
apply for large purchases 
on a single purchase 
order.

2 SHI International Bid received AFTER 9 a.m. bid opening and will remain unopened.  (Received at 10:13 a.m. via FedEx) No

3 CDW-G Bid received AFTER 9 a.m. bid opening and will remain unopened.  (Received at 10:13 a.m. via FedEx) No

Recommendation of IT 
Manager for Award: SOS Computers LLC, Technology Express

102 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



February 2016

Permit Date Applicant Type Address Construction Permit SW Plumbing Mech. Gas Total Tax Map Group Parcel

14-437 2/1/16 Horner carport 617 Harvey Drive 37860 $350.00 $25.00 $25.00 018K F 006.00

14-438 2/9/16 Johnson addition 5019 Copper Ridge Road 37814 $230,000.00 $480.00 $50.00 $15.00 $25.00 $570.00 011 004.00

14-439 2/19/16 Anglea house 3550 Tomahawk Hill 37814 $1,200,000.00 $3,191.00 $100.00 $165.00 $25.00 $20.00 $3,501.00 009O A 016.00

14-440 2/22/16 Lovejoy addition 1862 Rosa Circle 37814 $16,000.00 $140.00 $140.00 017 137.11

14-441 2/22/16 Waller garage 2308 Anderson Bend Road 37860 $5,600.00 $186.00 $186.00 006 011.00

Total 5 Total: $1,451,950.00 $4,022.00 $100.00 $215.00 $40.00 $45.00 $4,422.00

Running Total 112 $7,094,979.00 $48,558.20 $2,200.00 $2,160.00 $455.00 $115.00 $53,488.20

ETHRA Monthly YTD

Total No. Amount Total HOMES 0 0

copies and cell tower review Copies and Miscellaneous $5.50 $0.00 February

Re-Zoning Request 1 $75.00 $75.00 Grand 

Variance Request 1 $50.00 $50.00 Total: $7,698.00

Plat Approval 4 $150.00 $600.00

Recording Fee 3 $17.00 $51.00

3 lots or more Land Disturbance/Development 25 $100.00 $2,500.00 2014-2015

Use on Review $50.00 $0.00  Running

Refunds $0.00

Total Collected $3,276.00 Total: $58,964.20

Running Total Collected $5,476.00

103 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



104 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



105 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



106 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



107 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



108 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



109 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



110 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



111 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



112 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



113 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



114 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



115 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



116 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



117 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



118 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



119 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



120 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



121 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



122 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 

 

 
Hamblen County Government 

Public Services Committee 
Monday, March 7, 2016 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 
  

MINUTES 
 

Members Present:     
Randy DeBord Tim Goins Rick Eldridge Hubert Davis  
Stancil Ford Joe Huntsman, Sr. John Smyth Johnny Walker  
 
Members Absent:  
Larry Carter 

 
Call to Order 
Chairman Shipley called the meeting to order at 11:51 a.m. 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee  
Mannie Bedwell 
Peggy Howell 
Gwendolyn Holden 
Linda Noe 
Clark Rucker 
 
Old Business 
a. County Clerk Satellite Office - Mayor Brittain reviewed the options to relocate the County Clerk Mall 

Office location which included a revised space plan for the space at west end of the mall.  
Discussion proceeded.   

Motion (Tim Goins/Johnny Walker) to move the County Clerk Satellite Office to the East AJ 
Highway Bank Branch. 

 Yes No Pass Abstain 

Hubert Davis Stancil Ford   

Randy DeBord John Smyth   

Rick Eldridge    

Joe Huntsman Sr.    

Tim Goins    

Howard Shipley    

Johnny Walker    

  7 Yes/2 No Motion Passes 
 
New Business 
a. Resolution16-04  of the County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee Requesting MUS 

Fibernet Offer Broadband Internet  Access to all of Hamblen County, Tennessee.  Commissioner 
Stancil Ford presented Resolution 16-04 and made the following motion. 

Motion (Stancil Ford/Tim Goins) to adopt Resolution 16-04 Requesting MUS Fibernet Offer 
Broadband Internet Access to all of Hamblen County, Tennessee 

Discussion proceeded. Morristown Utilities System General Manager, Jody Wiggington answered 
questions regarding the resolution.  Howard Shipley then amended the original motion. 

123 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



 

Motion Amended (Howard Shipley) to delete in section two of resolution 16-04 the wording 
“even outside their utility service area” and add “served by Appalachian Electric Cooperative 
customers as soon as possible” and delete section four completely. 

Amendment was ruled out order by Commission Chair Rick Eldridge because a committee chair is 
not allowed to amend a motion on the floor.  MUS General Manager presented an alternate 
resolution for the committee to consider.   

Motion by John Smyth to consider the alternate resolution presented by Morristown Utilities 
System General Manager by Jody Wiggington.  

Motion died for lack of second. 
 
The original motion to adopt Resolution 16-04 as presented by Commissioner Ford was then 
voted on by roll call. 

 Yes No Pass Abstain 

Stancil Ford Hubert Davis   

Tim Goins Randy DeBord   

Johnny Walker Rick Eldridge   

 Joe Huntsman, Sr.   

 Howard Shipley   

 John Smyth   

 3 Yes/6 No Motion Fails 
 

b. Rezoning Resolution16-03  to Amend the Zoning Map of Hamblen County, Tennessee by Rezoning 
District 02, Tax Map 024, Parcel Pt. of 140.00 Britt Lane, Morristown, TN 37814 Lot #3 Tandy and 
Marva Kelly Property from I-1 to R-1. 

Motion (Tim Goins/Hubert Davis, all in favor) to adopt Resolution16-03  to Amend the Zoning 
Map of Hamblen County, Tennessee by Rezoning District 02, Tax Map 024, Parcel Pt. of 140.00 
Britt Lane, Morristown, TN 37814 Lot #3 Tandy and Marva Kelly Property from I-1 to R-1. 
 
  

Items of Interest  
a. None 

 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, Chairman Shipley adjourned the meeting at 12:50 p.m. 
 

124 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



125 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



126 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



127 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



128 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



129 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 1 

 

 

   Hamblen County Government 

  PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, March 7, 2016 

Immediately Following Adjournment of Finance Committee 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 

 

AGENDA 
 

 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Howard Shipley 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Howard Shipley

 (Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

 

3. Old Business – Chairman Howard Shipley 

a. County Clerk Satellite Office – County Mayor Bill Brittain 

 

 

4. New Business – Chairman Howard Shipley 

a. Resolution of the County Commission Of Hamblen County, Tennessee 

Requesting MUS FiberNet Offer Broadband Internet Access to all of 

Hamblen County, Tennessee - Commissioner Stancil Ford 

b. Rezoning Resolution - Planning and Zoning Dept. Manager Tina Whitaker 

i. Resolution to Amend the Zoning Map of Hamblen County, Tennessee 

by Rezoning District 02, Tax Map 024, Parcel Pt. of 140.00 Britt 

Lane, Morristown, TN 37814 Lot #3 Tandy and Marva Kelly 

Property from I-1 to R-1 

 

 

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Howard Shipley 

a. None 

 

 

6. Adjournment – Chairman Howard Shipley 

PUBLIC SE RVI CES 

COMMITTEE  

Howard Shipley 
Chairman 

 
Tim Goins 

Vice-Chairman 

 
Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 
Larry Carter 

Member 

 
Hubert Davis 

Member 

 
Randy DeBord 

Member 

 

Stancil Ford 
Member 

 
Joe Huntsman, Sr. 

Member 

 
John Smyth 

Member 

 
Johnny Walker 

Member 

 

130 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 2 
 

Resolution 16-04 
 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY COMMISSION OF HAMBLEN 
 COUNTY, TENNESSEE REQUESTING MUS FIBERNET OFFER BROADBAND INTERNET  

ACCESS TO ALL OF HAMBLEN COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
 
 

WHEREAS, in the world of digital communications, having high-speed access to the resources of the 

internet is essential; and 

WHEREAS, access to the internet improves opportunities for education, training, economic development, 

healthcare and work-at-home applications; and 

WHEREAS, in today’s technology rich society, the need for high-speed, reliable internet connections-

whether wired or wireless-in the home is important for families in Hamblen County; and 

WHEREAS, MUS FiberNet has the authority to provide broadband internet access to homes and 

businesses in Hamblen County even outside their utility footprint but within the confines of Hamblen 

County; and 

WHEREAS, MUS FiberNet has publicly stated its intent to offer broadband services outside of Hamblen 

County even though they do not offer services to the Hamblen County area. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Commission of Hamblen County, Tennessee, 

meeting in regular session on March 17, 2016, as follows: 

Section 1:  The Hamblen County Board of Commissioners desires that households and businesses in 

Hamblen County have access to high speed, reliable internet service from multiple providers. 

Section 2:  The Hamblen County Board of Commissioners request that MUS FiberNet offer broadband 

internet access to homes and businesses in Hamblen County, even outside their utility service area, before 

MUS FiberNet offers any services outside of Hamblen County. 

Section 3:  The Hamblen County Board of Commissioners request that MUS FiberNet provide quarterly 

installation progress updates to this commission until Hamblen County has been served.   

Section 4:  The Hamblen County Board of Commissioners request that MUS FiberNet report back to this 

commission to request final approval to expand broadband services beyond Hamblen County should MUS 

FiberNet desire to do so. 

Section 5:  That this resolution shall take effect upon passage, the public welfare requiring it.  

WHEREFORE, it was moved by ____________________________and seconded by ___________________________ that this 
Resolution be adopted. 

Voting Aye:__________  Voting Nay:__________    Pass: __________ 

The Chair declared the Resolution adopted this _________ day of __________, 2016. 

     

131 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Page 2 of 2 
 

Hamblen County Board of Commissioners 

 

By: ________________________________________________        
  Rick Eldridge, Chairman 

 

 

 

APPROVED:      ATTEST: 

 

By: _______________________________________   By:_______________________________________________ 
Bill Brittain      Penny Petty 

   Hamblen County Mayor           Hamblen County Clerk 

132 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
Hamblen County Government 

Buildings & Grounds Committee 
Monday, March 7, 2016 

Hamblen County Health Department Conference Room 
 

MINUTES 
 

 
Members Present: 
Tim Goins Louis “Doe” Jarvis Rick Eldridge Stancil Ford  
John Smyth Johnny Walker Dana Wampler Taylor Ward  
 
Members Absent:  
Larry Carter 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Tim Goins called the meeting to order at 12:50 p.m. 
 
 
Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee 
None 
 
 
Old Business 
a. None 
 
New Business 
b. Real Estate Broker FRP – Chairman Tim Goins presented the Tabulation of Requested Information for the 

Real Estate Broker RFP which included submissions from two real estate firms, LeBel Commercial Realty, 
LLC and Century 21 Massengill-McCrary Realtors – Fran Prickett Broker. 

Motion (John Smyth/Dana Wampler, all in favor, Louis “Doe” Jarvis Abstained) to award the contract 
for Real Estate Agent Services to LeBel Commercial Realty, LLC.  

 
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business, Chair Goins adjourned the meeting at 12:54 p.m. 
 

133 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Page 1 of 1 

 

    

Hamblen County Government 

  BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, March 7, 2016 

Immediately Following Adjournment of Public Services Committee 

Hamblen County Health Department – Conference Room 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order – Chairman Tim Goins 

 

 

2. Visitors Wishing to Address the Committee – Chairman Tim Goins 

(Visitors will be allotted 5 minutes to speak) 

 

 

3. Old Business – Chairman Tm Goins 

a. None 

 

 

4. New Business – Chairman Goins 

a. Real Estate Broker RFP – County Mayor Bill Brittain 

 

 

5. Items of Interest (No Action Necessary) – Chairman Goins 

a. None 

 

 

6. Adjournment – Chairman Tim Goins 

B U I L I D N G  A N D  

G R O U N D S  

C O M M I T T E E  

Tim Goins 
Chairman 

 
Larry Carter 

Vice-Chairman 

 
Rick Eldridge 

Ex-Officio 

 
Stancil Ford 

Member 

 
Louis “Doe” Jarvis 

Member 

 
John Smyth 

Member 

 
Johnny Walker 

Member 

 
Dana Wampler 

Member 

 
Taylor Ward 

Member 

134 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar



Hamblen County, Tennessee
Real Estate Broker RFP

TABULATION OF REQUESTED INFORMATION

Vendor
Addendum 
Submitted? Broker License

Other 
Certifications

Organizational 
Chart

Location of 
Primary Office

Professional 
Organizations

Percentage/ 
Commercial 
Property Methodology References (5) Fee Explanation

Completed 
Conflict of Interest 
Statement

LeBel Commercial Realty, LLC Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 100% Yes Yes Yes Yes

Century 21 Masengill-McCrary No Yes None provided No Yes None provided Not listed See Buyer Yes No Yes
Realtors - Fran Prickett, Broker Representation

Agreement

3/2/2016 kdr

135 March 17, 2016 Return to Regular Calendar




